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Dear Requestor, 

Many thanks for your request received on 9th April 2014 regarding subsidiary companies 

delivering educational services. Please find below the response to your enquiry. 

1.       Please identify whether your institution is a: Higher Education Institute 
 
2.       Name: Liverpool School of Tropical Medicine 

  

For each related company delivering education services within or on behalf of your 

university or college group, please provide the following information*: 

 

(*Please note, this query excludes franchise arrangements, spin out research 

companies and validation arrangements and concerns only wholly or partly owned 

companies or partnerships delivering education and training services.) 

 LSTM does not have any subsidiary companies delivering educational services. 

1.       Related company name: 
  

     Please see the above response.  

2.       Company number:   

Please see the response to Question One. 

3.       Company type: [wholly owned subsidiary, part-owned subsidiary, 
associated company, joint venture, franchise, partnership, other)  

Please see the response to Question One. 

Freedom of Information 
Liverpool School of Tropical Medicine 
Pembroke Place  
Liverpool 
L3 5QA  
UK 
0151 705 3782 



 

4.       The names and company numbers of any other parties or companies 
involved in this provision: 

Please see the response to Question One. 

5.       The primary educational business of the company: (teaching UK students at 
higher education level, teaching UK learners at further education level, 
teaching overseas students) 

Please see the response to Question One. 

6.       The approximate number of staff employed by or transferred or seconded to 
the company or enterprise in teaching, training or assessing roles. 

Please see the response to Question One. 

7.    Were any staff transferred to this company from your college/university via 
TUPE transfer? 

Please see the response to Question One. 

8.    If YES, please tell us how many 

Please see the response to Question One. 

8.1   What pension arrangements are in place for these staff?  

Please see the response to Question One. 

      8.2   If other, please specify whether the scheme is:  

Please see the response to Question One. 

9.  Were any staff seconded to this company from your college/university? 

Please see the response to Question One. 

   10. If yes, please tell us how many?  

Please see the response to Question One. 

   10.1   What pension arrangements are in place for these staff? 

Please see the response to Question One. 

        10.2   If other, please specify whether the scheme is- 

 Please see the response to Question One. 

9.    How many of these staff are new appointees to the company or enterprise? 

Please see the response to Question One. 

9.1   What pension arrangements are in place for these staff? 



Please see the response to Question One. 

 

9.2   If other, please specify whether the scheme is? 

 Please see the response to Question One. 

Should you be dissatisfied with our response, please contact us within a reasonable time 

(within 2 months of this response) to roched@liv.ac.uk  

If you remain dissatisfied, you may appeal this decision to the Information Commissioner. 

The contact details for the Information Commissioner are Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 

Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF, or via the website www.ico.gov.uk. 

Should you require any further information or assistance in this matter, please don’t hesitate 

to contact me at the above address.  

Many Thanks,  

 

Dan Roche 

Freedom of Information Compliance Officer 

 

The information supplied within this response is correct at time of response and 

continues to be protected by copyright. You are free to use it for your own purposes, 

including for private study, non-commercial research, and for any other purpose 

authorised by an exception in current copyright law. Documents (except 

photographs) can be also used in the UK without requiring permission for the 

purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, 

would require the permission of the copyright holder. 
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